

Submitted on Mon, 02/10/2025 - 10:57

Submitted by: Anonymous

Submitted values are:

## Committee Requested

Committee

Accessibility Committee for Persons with Disabilities

Will you be delegating in-person or virtually?

Virtually

Will you be delegating via a pre-recorded video?

No

## Requestor Information

Requestor Information

Tim Nolan

Accessibility Hamilton Alliance



Reason(s) for delegation request

Transit discussion

Will you be requesting funds from the City?

No

Will you be submitting a formal presentation?

No